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From: Validation Norway

To: Ekstern post;

Subject: Vedrgrende validering af EP2513678, vor ref.: P61500637NO00E
Date: 26. mars 2015 07:41:35

Attachments: image61d2ef.PNG

P61500637NO0OE Fuldmagt.pdf

Til Patentstyret
Vi har den 24. marts valideret EP2513678. Hermed falger fuldmagten.

Med venlig hilsen

Louise Nirmalie Andersen
Validation Assistent

LcCCO

Validation Norway

validation.norway@zacco.com

Zacco Norway AS e Haakon VII's gt. 2, Oslo

P. O. Box 2003 Vika « NO-0125 Oslo « Norway
Tel +47 2291 04 00 Fax +47 22 91 05 00
WWW.Zacco.com

FIRM 7 YEAR

. 2014

Enterprise No.: NO982702887MVA

Notice

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you have received this email by mistake, please return it to Zacco and delete it unread.
We disclaim liability for losses and damages caused by this email and its attachments.
All assignments are subject to our Terms of Business.

From: Validation Norway

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 11:16 AM

To: 'post@patentstyret.no’

Subject: Validering af EP2513678, vor ref.: P61500637NO0OE zno2nd

Til Patentstyret
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General Power Of Attorney

The undersigned wishing ta obtain/having obtained protection in Norway through

<] patent
[] trademark

[] design
[] plant breeder's right
[]

for

BP Exploration Operating Company Limited

Chertsey Road

Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex TW16 7BP / GB
hereby authorize(s)

Zacco Norway AS
P.0.Box 2003 Vika, NO-0125 Oslo

to represent me/us in any respect of an application for such a protection or of the protection obtained,
respectively, and, on my/our behalf, to receive anncuncements and other procedural communications
relating to the protection, all in accordance with existing law.

The Attorney is authorized to transfer this Power to another Attorney.

The Attorney is alsc authorized to withdraw the application, or to request restriction or cancellation of
the protection, respectively.

The Power furthermore applies to divisional and separated applications and to the protection obtained
on the basis of such applications.

Place : Sunbury on Thames, ENGIANG ..........ocoecoeeeeeeeeeeeeveeeeeereeeean Date : 25 March 2015

Applicant/Proprietor: BP Exploration Operating Company Limited

.......................................................................................................................................................

DAY, Susan Janet DAY — by Power of Attorney
Signature(s)









Hermed sender vi validering af EP2513678.

Med venlig hilsen
Dorthe Hansen
Validation Assistant





